

**CITY OF TOLEDO  
PARK BOARD MEETING  
March 17, 2021**

**VIRTUAL MEETING – via Zoom and livestreamed on YouTube**

**Jamie Cummings**  
**Mike Fisher**

**Mike Morgan**  
**Jill Davis**  
**Emily Morgan**

**Vacant**  
**Vacant**

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** Jamie Cummings, Mike Morgan, Jill Davis, and Mike Fisher.

**MEMBERS ABSENT:** Emily Morgan.

**GUESTS:** None.

**CALL TO ORDER:** The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jamie Cummings.

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** Jill made a motion to approve the February 10, 2021 meeting minutes, Jamie seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

**SECRETARY’S REPORT:** General Cothren with the Mt. St. Helen’s Bluegrass Festival contacted City Hall and is planning on moving forward with this year’s event in the park. Nothing has changed from what they had planned from 2020. The event will be August 11 – 15, 2021.

**NEW BUSINESS:**

**OLD BUSINESS: Jail Improvement Update.** Brian Dennis is meeting with the Toledo Lion’s Club on April 14<sup>th</sup>; we will hopefully have more information after that.

**Walk In The Park.** The walk had 15 participants registered. It will soon be time to gear up for the 2021 walk that will be in September. We plan to go back to an in-person event but also use the online option.

**Boat Launch Sign.** Mike Morgan talked with Eli. He will be setting up a time to meet at the boat launch.

**RV Campsites.** Mike Fisher has been hauling rock to the park. Goods Quarry will be donating some rock to the project. Mike Morgan has some railroad ties he will donate if the Public Works Department could pick them up. We are still looking for 4x4 for the borders. Mike Fisher has an excavator coming in on the 23<sup>rd</sup> so he will see what work he can get done on the sites.

**OTHER BUSINESS: Bon Schmit.** Bob Schmit, who was instrumental in the Veteran’s Wall, has passed away. The Toledo Lion’s Club would like to put a bench in near the wall in his honor.

There are already benches near the wall and one across the road from the wall (which has no memorial tag). A plaque/tag could be added to the bench across the road from the wall in his honor.

**PUBLIC INPUT:** None.

**ADJOURN:** As there was no further business, Mike made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Jill seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting was adjourned.

---

**Jamie Cummings, Chairman**

---

**Jill Davis, Deputy Clerk**